

Behavioral Health Advisory Council

 $\label{eq:may 4th} \mbox{May 4th, 2022} - \mbox{10:30 am} - \mbox{2:15 pm} \\ \mbox{Microsoft Teams}$

Ahney King	Steve Perry					
Beth Dannhardt Nelson Rason	Andy Greisen					
☐ Carolyn Cox ☐ Eric Nicholson	Todd Jensen					
☐ Dixie Grunenfelder ☐ Paul Neilson	Dakota Steel					
☐ Dawn Williams ☐ Richelle Madigan	Maureen Bailey					
Haley Tibbits Ruth Leonard	Laura Van Tosh					
☐ Jeff Spring ☐ Sandra Mena-Tyree						
☐ Jenni Olmstead ☐ Shelby M Satko						
John Tuttle Shelli Young						
☐ JulieRae Castleton ☐ Stu Parker						
Keri Waterland Tana Russell						
Lateish De Lay Vanessa Lewis						
Marcia Mongain-Finkas Janet Cornell						
Mary O'Brian Kim Wright						
Michael Langer Ryan Keith						
Facilitator: Tori McDermott Hale Guest:						
Guest: Guest:	Minutes: Tori McDermott Hale & Nathan					
Guest: Guest:	Guest:					
Main Outcome: The Behavioral Health Advisory Council mission is to advise and educate the Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery, for planning and implementation of effective, integrated behavioral health services by promoting individual choice, prevention, and recovery in Washington State						

Behavioral Health Advisory Council

No	Agenda Items	Time	Lead	Summary Meeting Notes
1.	CALL TO ORDER - Welcome and Attendance - Approve January and March Minutes	10:30 am	Josh Wallace and Susan Kydd	Nathan Lusk is has filled the Behavioral Health Committee Coordinator in replacement of Tori McDermott Hale.
2.	Office of Recovery Partnerships	11:00	Dakota Steel	See PowerPoint
3.	Directors Dialogues & 2022 Legislative Update	11:30 am	Keri Waterland, Michael Langer & Kim Wright	 Veri Update on structure of DBHR. DBHR is now moving to its own division where it is no longer under Medicaid Services Administration (MSA) within the HCA. Keri will now report directly to the HCA director (Sue Birch) and sit on the executive coordinating committee at the HCA. With this restructure, there will be another deputy director hired alongside Michael Langer to help with duties. New Deputy will be in charge of program and treatment services Michael will be in charge of more administrative work such as contracts, HR, budget, legislative work and block grant. He will also be in charge of prevention programs. Dakota and Office of Recovery Partnership will still report to Keri Starting to look at things like problem video gaming, eating disorders, problem gambling, veteran support. Legislative Updates- Kim Wright See 2022 Behavioral Health Convened Budget Review document Michael Kim Wright is now the permanent BH Administrative Program Supervisor. Overseeing Block Grant and legislative work around that. Trying to increase naloxone distribution, creating mobile distribution statewide, thinking on direct mailing naloxone
4.	Break	12:30 pm	All	
5.	BH Workforce	100 pm	Todd Jensen & Steve Perry	See power point
6.	Council Member Roundtable / Updates	1:30 pm	All	Josh- working with deferment and treating them with King county, it terms of working

Behavioral Health Advisory Council

				with clients until they're third arrest for possession in order to keep them out of the criminal justice system. • Mary- O brien just finished action plan with Yakima county MH and SUD for youth. Coordinating with school districts, law enforcement, DSHS and other state government agencies for an overall plan. Working on a local effort looking at workforce shortages in both SUD and MH in Eastern WA and Yakima County. • Susan- membership update, membership is down and a lot of people are reaching their term limits. Encouraging members to recruit members, particularly Native Americans, BIPOC, Providers and SUD. • Vanessa- Her son started an art program while in prison connecting art with MH and reentry/ recovery. called Fly Start Art Foundation. They just did a gallery show exhibiting youth art for individuals coming out of the system, they have another show coming up. • Janet- Starting the block grant application process. This year is a shorter process due to it being a mini application.
7.	Action Item Recap	2:00 pm	All	July Agenda
	July Agenda Items	- 2:15		Bring in Roxanne about Problem Gambling
	Adjourn	pm		Approved January, March, May minutes
				Bring in a legislator to speak
8.				Directors Dialogue